From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>
To: Sherrie Swensen
Cc: Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler; Ronald Buckley
Subject: Re: TRACK YOUR VOTE?
Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1:15:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.jpg

I just tested mine and didn't get an error message, just that my ballot was not found. It
shouldn't be a big deal to re-enable it.

Justin Lee
Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor

State of Utah

Justinlee@utah.gov

On Tue, Dec 22,2020 at 1:11 PM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org> wrote:
Hi Justin,

I can let the very few voters know that is the reason they can’t access their information. If it
is a problem to put it back up (or costly), it wouldn’t be worth spending money. Is it
possible for you to have them place a message to let people know it has been disabled
instead of that there is an error?

Thank you,

Sherrie Swensen
a Salt Lake County Clerk

sswensen(@slco.org
385-468-7370

From: Justin Lee <justinle S
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1:05 PM
To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwen slco.org>



“why does it say you never received my vote. did my vote count, am I a victim of the corrupt left-wing
Nazzis?

oy nane s

Fwant to know my vote counted- this is a travesty the amount of fraud going on.

I demand an answer and that my election wa fair- just because I voted Jor Trump doesn't mean postal workers
get to destroy discard, etc and that you received my vote and didn't discard or chang my vote"”

Thank you.

. Sherrie Swensen
2] Salt Lake County Clerk

sswensen@sleo ore

385-468-7370

Website



From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

To: Sherrie Swensen
Cc: Lannie Chapman
Subject: Re: TRACK YOUR VOTE?
Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1:05:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.ipg
Hi Sherrie,

Yes, the system does stop displaying the information at a certain point after Election Day.
Given the interest from voters I will have the team turn that feature back on.

Thanks,
Justin

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

Justinlee(@utah.gov
On Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 12:59 PM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org> wrote:
Hi Justin,

Has TRACK YOUR BALLOT been inactivated?

- I think some voters are still trying to access their information. Here is an email I received
on December 20th. His vote was received and counted, but when I enter is information in
TRACK YOUR BALLOT, it says there is an error, etc. I also received one other question
about it.

[ can send him a snipping of his by-mail history from VISTA, but I would like to let him
know if there is a reason he can’t access the information on vote.utah.gov. I assume that is
where he checked. ' '

“why does it say you never received my vote, did my vote count, am I a victim of the corrupt left-wing Nazzis?



From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.qov>

To;: Sherrie Swensen

Cc: Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler; Ronald Buckley
Subject: Re: TRACK YOUR VOTE?

Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 10:54:19 AM
Sherrie,

We have re-enabled the track your ballot feature. It is live on the website.

Justin

On Dec 22, 2020, at 1:14 PM, Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov> wrote:

I just tested mine and didn't get an error message, just that my ballot was not
found. It shouldn't be a big deal to re-enable it.

Justin Lee
Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor

State of Utah

justinlee@utah.gov

On Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 1:11 PM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen(@slco.org> wrote:
Hi Justin,

[ can let the very few voters know that is the reason they can’t access their
information. Ifit is a problem to put it back up (or costly), it wouldn’t be
worth spending money. Is it possible for you to have them place a message to
let people know it has been disabled instead of that there is an error?

Thank you,

<image00l.png> Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk
en(@sl

385-468-7370
<image002.png>



- I 'think some voters are still trying to access their information. Here is an
email I received on December 20th. His vote was received and counted, but
when I enter is information in TRACK YOUR BALLOT, it says there is an
error, etc. I also received one other question about it.

I can send him a snipping of his by-mail history from VISTA, but I would
like to let him know if there is a reason he can’t access the information on
vote.utah.gov. I assume that is where he checked.

“why does it say you never received my vote, did my vote count, am I a victim of the
corrupt left-wing Nazzis?

I'want to know my vote counted- this is a travesty the amount of fraud going on.

I demand an answer and that my election wa fair- just because I voted for Trump
doesn't mean postal workers get to destroy discard, etc and that You received my vote and
didn't discard or chang my vote”

Thank you,

<image001.png> Sherrie Swensen
Salt Lake County Clerk
swensen(@slco.or
385-468-7370

<imago >



From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>
V! Vaoting- s-Users-Grou

To:

Subject: Re: Voter Registration Issue - Conference Call today 3:30
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:47:33 PM

Attachments: Vi Req issues

Lunty 1D Numbers. pdf

Attached 1s the list of those voters who registered during the time pertod there was an issue on
voter registration matching addresses.

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee(@utah gov

On Fr1, Oct 12, 2018 at 3:34 PM Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov> wrote:
Reference for today.

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah ;

On Fri. Oct 12, 2018 at 12:27 PM Justin Lee Cigﬁtiﬁige{(é;ltaégAgg\% wrote:
Hello,

We discovered an issue with records submitted through the online voter registration
system in the past 24 hours. There was a code change deployed yesterday afternoon that
affected the how voter information was transmitted. Basically, the web service did not
require validation of the voter's house number or date of birth against what was on file
with the Driver License Division. Instead of sending over information exactly as it would
be verified against DLD, it sent over different addresses, and in some cases populated
fields in VISTA with a mailing address instead of a physical address.

We have fixed the system so that the proper checks are being done on the website again.
This only would affect voters who registered between yesterday afternoon and around
10:30 a.m. this morning.

- We are going to get on a conference call today at 3:30 to discuss this in more detail and
how we can deal with those registrations that were submj tted during the time the error was
in the code.

 Conference Call Info:
Dial In -
Access Code -




NAME DOB RESIDENCEADDRESS REGISTRAT COUNTY_IIVOTER_ID










1 Beaver County
2 Box Elder County
3 Cache County

4 Carbon County

5 Daggett County
6 Davis County

7 Duchesne County
8 Emery County

9 Garfield County
10 Grand County

1 Iron County

12 Juab County

13 Kane County

14 Millard County
15 Morgan County
16 Piute County

17 Rich County

18 Salt Lake County
19 San Juan County
20 Sanpete County
21 Sevier County

22 Summit County
23 Tooele County
24 Uintah County
25 Utah County

26 Wasatch County
27 Washington County
28 Wayne County
29 Weber County

[



From:

To: f P ing-Syste 1 C
Subject: Re: Voter Registration Issue - erence Call today 2:36
Date: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:35:31 PM

Attachments: Online Issue.pdf

Reference for today.

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justi @utah.gov

On Fr1, Oct 12, 2018 at 12:27 PM Justin Lee <Justinlee@utah gov> wrote:
Hello,

- We discovered an issue with records submitted through the online voter registration system
in the past 24 hours. There was a code change deployed yesterday afternoon that affected the
how voter information was transmitted. Basically, the web service did not require validation

- of the voter's house number or date of birth against what was on file with the Driver License

Division. Instead of sending over information exactly as it would be verified against DLD,

it sent over different addresses, and in some cases populated fields in VISTA with a mailing
address instead of a physical address.

We have fixed the system so that the proper checks are being done on the website again.
This only would affect voters who registered between yesterday afternoon and around 10:30
a.m. this moming.

We are going to get on a conference call today at 3:30 to discuss this in more detail and how
- we can deal with those registrations that were submitted during the time the error was in the
code.

Conference Call Info:
Dial I -
Access Code

- Thank you, -

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

- justinlee@utah gov

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
"vsug@utah.gov" group.
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From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

/ To: VSUsersGroup Voting-Systems-Users-Group
Subject: Releasing Election Results Draft Guidelines
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2016 11:11:02 AM

Attachments: DraftERGuidelines.pdf

Dear County Clerks,

During the 2016 Legislative General Session the legislature passed H.B.21, Election
Revisions. This bill requires that after election day, results be released each day up
through the canvass for any absentee or provisional ballots counted on a given day.
Election results only need to be released on days that ballots are counted but there is
no requirement that ballots be counted every day.

We know that there are many things that have to be done after election day including
gathering and processing election equipment and materials from polling locations,
reconciling poll books and provisional ballots, processing by mail ballots and
conducting an audit. We also understand that it is much more efficient to process
ballots in large batches every few days than in small batches every day.

As this legislation was discussed at the Utah Association of Counties meeting on
Friday, April 15 there seemed to be a consensus that the Lt. Governor's Office should
provide guidelines to the county clerks that would set forth a unified schedule for
counting and releasing election results. | have attached a draft of those guidelines.
This will help our office as we try and manage the continual release of results, but
more importantly will help the public, as they can expect when the election results will
be released.

Before we set forth this guideline, we want to get your input on a proposed schedule.
Keeping in mind the work that needs to be done in the days after the election and a
desire to release results in a manner that will be consistent across the state we
propose that after election day ballots be counted and results released on the Friday
after election day, the following Tuesday, the following Friday and finally on Canvass
Day.

For the 2016 Primary Election that means ballots would be counted and results
released on:

Tuesday, June 28
Friday, July 1
Tuesday, July 5
Friday, July 8
Tuesday, July 12






<SBaird@slco.org>; Rick Graham <RGraham@slco.org>; Ina Oviatt <lOviatt@slco.org>; Kade Moncur
<KMoncur@slco.org>; Karen G. Crompton <KGCrompton@slco.org>; Stuart Clason <SClason @slco.org>; Blake Thomas

<BIThomas@slco.org>; Wayne Johnson <Wlohnson@sico.org>; Lupita McClenning <LMcClenning@slco.org>; Kevyn
Smeltzer <KSmeltzer@slco.org>; Erin Litvack <ELitvack@slco.org>; Ralph Chamness <RChamness@slco.org>; Talia
Butler <TButler@slco.org>; SLCOJusticeCourt <SLCOJusticeCourt@slco.org>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>
Subject: Fwd: Brighton

As of late last night the vote in favor of Brighton’s incorporation was 105-63, or 62.5% to 37.5%. 168 votes had been
counted. They will become a town within the MSD. As | understand the process, their mayor and town council will be
elected next year and the town will begin operation January 1, 2020.

I will consult with Mark Anderson and the DA’s Office on the procedures and roles during this transition.

Bart Barker, General Manager

Greater Salt Lake Municipal Services District

bbarker@slco.org

385-468-6709

msd.utah.gov

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Cameron <bobc123@mac.com>

Date: November 7, 2018 at 12:14:08 PM MST

To: Bart Barker <BBarker@slco.org>

Cc: Bryan Luftglass <brya n.luftglass@gmail.com>, Carolyn Keigely <carolyn@4snowart.com>, Boo

<barbaracameron@hotmail.com>, Don Despain <solid@qwestoffice.net>, Bart Reuling
<fbreuling@msn.com>, Doug Fry <fryslc@comcast.net>, Kelly Lether <klether@msn.com>, Tom Loken
<sallyloken@gmail.com>, Scotty John <jscottyj1423@gmail.com>, Peter Coats
<Peter.Coats@gmail.com>

Subject: Brighton

Bart,

It looks like we're going to be working together.

The Town sponsors would like to schedule a meeting with you.
When would be best for you?

Bob



Michelle Blue

“ “
From: BPeart <BPeart@richcountyut.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 2:19 PM
To: Hatch,Ricky; vsug@utah.gov
Cc: mjthomas@utah.gov;justinlee@utah‘gov; Arie Van De Graaff (arie@uacnet.org)
Subject: RE: [!!Mass Mail]Please reply: is your county doing Vote By Mail or Traditional this year?

Rick County is all mail

From: Hatch,Ricky [mailto:rhatch@co.weber. ut. us]

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 11:12 AM

To: vsug@utah.gov

Cc: mjthomas@utah.gov; justinlee@utah.gov; Arie Van De Graaff (arie@uacnet.org)
Subject: [!!Mass Mail]Please reply: is your county doing Vote By Mail or Traditional this year?

We're putting together a list of counties that are doing their elections all by mail this year.

Please let me know if your county is doing VBM or Traditional polling place format.

Once | have the full list, I'll share with everyone, so we know who is doing what.

Also — if you would like to see ES&S’s new voting equipment in action, they are running the convention elections for the
Weber County Democratic Party this Saturday at 10 AM at Ogden High School. This is a great chance to watch the

equipment in an “actual” election, not a pre-programmed demo. If you want more info, email me or Ryan Cowley
(rcowley@co.weber.ut.us).

Thanks!
R.

Ricky D. Hatch, CPA

Weber County Clerk/Auditor
Office — 801.399.8613
Mobile — 801.668.0909

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "vsug@utah.gov" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

vsug+unsubscribe@utah.gov.

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

“—
From: BPeart <BPeart@richcountyut.org>
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:28 PM
To: Hatch,Ricky; gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov;

myoung@boxeldercounty.org; Ipurdum@boxeldercounty.org;
jess.bradfieid@cachecounty.org; justin.anderson@cachecounty.org;
seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; Lori.Perez@carbon.utah.gov;
braymond@daggettcounty.org; mhu!!inger@daggettcounty.org;
vtanner@daggettcounty.org; ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov;
bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov;jevans@duchesne.utah.gov;
brendat@emery.utah.goy; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov;
ghall@grandcountyutah.net; janasmith@grandcountyutah.net;
Jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; alainal@juabcounty.gov; Jant@juabcounty.goy;
hnarramore@kane.utah.gov; elections@kane.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov;
tmeeks@kane.utah.gov; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; sclark@morgan-county.net;
Ihyde@morgan-county.net; cmikesell@morgan-county.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov;
Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman; jdnie!son@sanjuancounty.org;
jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov;
bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; kentjones@summitcounty.org;
krobinson@summitcounty.org; mgillette@tooeleco.org; mwiIkins@uintah.utah.gov;
tbruckner@uintah.utah.gov;jgranger@wasatch.utah.gov; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
susan.lewis@washco.utah.goy; melaniea@washco.utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
Cowley,Ryan; Taylor,Lynn; Wade,Daniel; shellyjackson@utah.gov; Justinlee@utah.gov
Subject: RE: Call from US Senate candidate Evan Barlow

He has not contacted Rich.

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 12:55 PM

To: gingermem ullin@beaver.utah.gov; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.goy; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;
Ipurdum@boxe!dercounty.org; Jess.bradfield@cachecounty.org; justin.anderson@cachecounty.org;
seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; Lori.Perez@carhon.utah.gov; braymond@daggettcounty.org;
mhullinger@daggettcounty.org; vianner@daggettcounty.org; ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov;
bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov; jevans@duchesne.utah.gov; brendat@emery.utah.gov;
camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; ghall@grandcountyutah.net; janasmith@grandcountyutah.net;
jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; alainal@juabcounty.gov; jant@juabcounty.gov; hnarramore@kane.utah.gov;
elections@kane.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; tmeeks@kane.utah.gov; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; sclark@morgan-
county.net; Ihyde@morgan-county.net; cmikesell@morgan-county.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov; BPeart
<BPeart@richcountyut.org>; sswensen@slco.org; Ikchapman@slco.org; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;

jfrancom@sa njuancounty.org; sneill@sa npetecountyutah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov; hacrowther@sevier.utah.gov;
kentjones@summitcountv.org; krobinson @summitcounty.org; mgillette@tooeleco.org; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov;
tbruckner@uintah.utah.gov; jgranger@wasatch.utah.gov; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; susan.lewis@washco.utah.gov;
meIaniea@washco.utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov; Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; Cowley,Ryan
<rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>; Taylor,Lynn <Itaylor@co.weber.ut.us>; Wade,Daniel <DWade@co.weber.ut.us>;
shellyjackson@utah.gov; justinlee@utah.gov

Subject: Call from US Senate candidate Evan Barlow

My office received a request from Evan Barlow to have a discussion. He’s an independent candidate for US Senate in
2022,



Michelle Blue
\

From: BPeart <BPeart@richcountyut.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Tracy McMullin; Justin Lee

Cc: VSUsersGroup Voting-Systems-Users—Group
Subject: RE: Election Material Printers

Rich County uses seachange.

From: Tracy McMullin <tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Justin Lee <justinlee@ utah.gov>

Cc: VSUsersGroup Voting-Systems-Users—Group <vsug@utah.gov>
Subject: Re: Election Material Printers

Beaver

Dan of Election IQ now has an in-house printing house - he is who we use for everything (we are not pla nning on a
change).

Daniel Chalupsky

Vice President ElectionIQ
330.333.0347 office
805.729.1091 cell

chalupd@electionig.net

On Thu, Jan 7, 2021 at 2:38 PM Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov> wrote:
Good Afternoon,

Can each county please share which printers you use to print ballots and envelopes? If you can send that to me | can
compile a list. If you would also like to share whether or not you plan to continue using them or not, and any other
useful information | can share that list with all counties

Thanks,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

justinlee@uta h.gov

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "vsug@utah.gov" group.

1



Michelle Blue

From: BPeart <BPeart@richcountyut.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Justin Lee; VSUsersGroup Voting-Systems-Users—Graup
Subject: RE: Exit Polls

Rich County has no policy.

From: Justin Lee [mailto:justinlee@utah.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 4:52 PM

To: VSUsersGroup Voting-Systems-Users-Group
Subject: Exit Polls

Good Afternoon,

I'm curious how counties deal with exit polls at polling locations. Does any county have a specific policy
regarding exit polls? Do you let them within 150 feet of the building? Why or why not?

There is no specific law that deals with exit polls, so we generally refer questions to each county, but I'm
wondering how counties deal with the issue.

Thanks,
Justin

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

iustinlee@utah.gov

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "vsug@utah.gov" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to

vsugtunsubscribe@utah.gov.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "vsug@utah.gov" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
vsugtunsubscribe@utah.gov.




From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.govs>

To: ie sen

Cc: Lannie Chapman

Subject: RCV Qutreach Funds

Date: Monday, March 15, 2021 1:43:42 PM
Hi Sherrie,

[ just tried to call you, returning your voicemail from last week. Feel free to call me anytime
this afternoon to discuss RCV funds. My cell is

Thanks,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

;usfm[eg@uta]].ggv



I :

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 5:41 PM
To: Sherrie Swensen

Subject: Re: FW: Assisted living residents

Thank you Sherrie!

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

justinlee@utah.gov

On Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 5:35 PM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org> wrote:

)

Below is the ballot order as recorded in the database for - I tried to phone her and you, but didn’t get
an answer. Her ballot was mailed to her on October 13t, Also included below, is the mail-tracking on her ballot (ID

). It shows her ballot went “out for delivery” with the carrier on October 14%. It should have arrived that
day. Please have her check and see if she received it (bright yellow envelope).

I cannot look up other voters for whom you think ballots should have been delivered without their specific
information. In looking at all the registered voters at that address, | see about fourteen listed as “inactive,” and that
would mean they weren’t sent a ballot. We cannot mail ballots to “inactive” voters in accordance with Utah State Law.

I'took the time to check into each record for about 120 voters registered there. About a dozen have not returned their
ballots yet. One person didn’t include an apartment number on the registration form _) so her ballot
may not have been delivered to her.

We can email ballots to voters who need an ADA accomodation.



From: Justin Lee <justinlee@ utah.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 12:13 PM
To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen @slco.org>
Cc: Lannie Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>
Subject: Fwd: Assisted living residents

I don't know if you've heard from these individuals, but since they are in Salt Lake | figured | would forward it to you.

Thanks,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

justinlee@utah.gov

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Leo Lucey <llucey@agutah.gov>

Date: Mon, Nov 2, 2020 at 12:11 PM

Subject: Fwd: Assisted living residents

To <justinlee@utah.gov>

Justine this looks like something for you or other election officials. Let me know if you need anything from us. Thanks

Get Qutlook for i0S



From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinle tah.gov>

To: Kim V. Rolfe

Cc: Sherrie Swensen; Rozan Mitchell
Subject: Re: City of West Jordan Election Violation
Date: Monday, October 26, 2015 11:09:35 AM
Mayor Rolfe,

As I just indicated to you on the phone I received a complaint on October 12 that_
had posted the screen shot you sent to me on Facebook. As soon as I became aware of the post

I contactedF and instructed him that his post could be a violation of election law and
that he should remove the post. A fter that ca[lﬁ removed the post from a couple
different locations on Facebook. I do not know how the long the post was up byﬁ
took it down as soon as I contacted him.

As we see with many candidates across the state he acted without thinking through all of the
implications of his post and as soon as he was informed he rectified the situation. Our office
has not felt like any further action was necessary.

All the best,

Justin Lee
Deputy Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor

State of Utah
801.538.1129
justinl utah.gov

On Mon, Oct 26, 2015 at 10:56 AM, Kim V. Rolfe <kimr@wjordan.com> wrote:

Mr., Lee,

Please review the attached documents regarding an Election Violation in West Jordan.

Mayor Rolfe



From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

To: Adam Miller

Cc: Mark Thomas; Sherrie Swensen

Subject: Re: FW: PAC Paying for Mailer?

Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 3:15:15 PM
Adam,

We did look into this and what we found was that it was one individual paying for the mailers.
Because it was an individual we did not find that met the requirement of a PAC.

Let me know if you need additional information.

Justin

Justin Lee

Deputy Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

justinlee(@utah.gov
On Wed, Oct 25, 2017 at 3:09 PM, Adam Miller <AMiller@slco.org> wrote:

Mark:

Has the Lt. Governor’s office responded to the complaint about ‘Draper Residents Asking How
Many Weeks are in This Election?’ The complaint was sent to the LG and to the Salt Lake County
Clerk.

- This group does not appear to be registered as a PAC, although they seem to fit the description
(“an entity, or any group of individuals or entities . . . a major purpose of which is to make
expenditures or expressly advocate for any person ... tovote. .. against any candidate or person
seeking election to a municipal . . . office.” Urax Cooe Ann. § 20A-1 1-101(34)(a)(ii) (2017)).

Salt Lake County’s ordinance gives the County Clerk some authority to enforce the rules regarding
PACs. But her power to impose penalties is not as great as those of the LG’s under section 20A-

- 11-603, Uran Cope Ann. (2017). In particular, a PAC that violates the statute by failing to respond to
a notice from the LG is guilty of a class B misdemeanor and liable to pay a civil fine of $1,000. See
Uran Cooe Ann. § 20A-11-603(4). Meanwhile, failing to respond to a similar notice from the county
clerk under county ordinance is punishable only as an infraction. See section 2.72A.603(B) and (C),
Salt Lake County Code of Ordinances, 2001.



They also have a facebook page.

httDs:/lwww.facebook.com/Real-Draper-] 34551373829867/

My assumption is that the donors of this 'entity’ are affiliated with _
Any thoughts on it?

Thanks,



From:; Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

To: ie sen
Cc: B ley <dbren u ov= en av); Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler
Subject: Re: FW: Message from Cell Phone UT-
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2020 3:46:44 PM
Attachments: image007.png
image008.png
im 09.j
Thank you.
Justin Lee

Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

Justinlee(@utah.gov
On Thu, Oct 22, 2020 at 3:42 PM Sherrie Swensen ﬁSchnsen@slcg‘grg> wrote:

I spoke to this voter and told her I would forward her message to you. We are getting
requests for printed copies of Voter Information Pamphlets. T thought I would let you know.

Sherrie Swensen
. Salt Lake Cofinty Clerk ¥ -

sswensen@slco.org

385-468-7370

From: Cisco Unity Connection Messaging System <unityconnection@slc =
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Sherrie Swensen < n Org>
Subject: Message from Cell Phone UT



- - a0

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 10:44 AM

To: Sherrie Swensen

Cc: Lannie Chapman; Jenn Fowler

Subject: Re: FW: Voting Machines in Salt Lake County

Itis now disabled. We doubled the amount of time the tracking information was shown on the site after the election,
but perhaps we can extend it again,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

justinlee@utah.gov

On Tue, Feb 23, 2021 at 9:04 AM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org> wrote:

. Hi Justin,

Hi Justin,

This voter _)is trying to track his ballot. His ballot was counted on 10/30/2020, but | get this message when |
enter his information.

Has TRACK YOUR BALLOT been disabled?



From:
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, ;

To: Got-Vote <Got-Vote@slco.org>
Subject: Tracking my mail-in ballot

Sherrie Swensen

Salt Lake County Clerk

sswensen@slco.org

385-468-7370

el SLCO Clerk

Website

Hello,

I cannot find my ballot in the vote tracking system (Voter Search). Can you confirm if it was included in the voting
tabulations?

Voter Search

Below is the information | input into the system:



From: Sherrie Swensen

To: Tom Vaughn
Cc: Lannie Chapman; Hatch,Ricky; Sherrie Swensen: M@&d@uﬁm;mm;hﬂm
Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments
Date: Thursday, July 1, 2021 5:34:39 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
I n
image004.png
image005.png
Hi Tom,

| think the revised version of the bill looks good.
Thank you for your work on this.

Sherrie Swensen
-------- j Salt Lake County Clerk
385-468-7370

B 8 50

From: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@le.utah.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:54 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch @co.weber.ut.us>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen @slco.org>;
legrand@uasd.org; Cameron Diehl <cdiehl@ulct.org>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>
Cc: Jani lwamoto <jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

A revised version of the bill is attached. Please respond regarding whether the language works for
you.

.............................................

From: Tom Vaughn
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>; sswensen@slco.org; legrand@uasd.org; Cameron Diehl
<cdiehl@ulct.org>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>



From: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@Ie.utah.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11:20 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch @co.weber.ut.us>; sswensen @slco.org; legra nd@uasd.org; Cameron Diehl
<§_d_LeM@uJ_CLQ[g>; Justin Lee <justinlee @utah.gov>

Cc: Jani lwamoto <jiwamoto@|e.utah.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!

Ricky:

I will call you later about this. | have spoken with a number of the people on this email about similar
concerns. After | explained a couple things about the way | crafted the statute, they are more
comfortable with the language.

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co. weber.ut.us>

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:23 PM

To: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn@le.utah.gov>; sswensen@slco.org: legrand@uasd.org; Cameron
Diehl <cdiehl@ulct.org>; Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Cc: Jani lIwamoto <jiwamoto@le.utah.gov>

Subject: RE: Please Review: Local Election Amendments

Hi Tom, _ i
Some additional feedback from county election folks.

| would recommend that lines 48-50, 61-62 and 110-111 be removed. _

Line 55 requires




From: Justin Lee on behalf of Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.govs

To: Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman

Ca: Got-Vote

Subject: Fwd: My Ballot

Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 6:16:37 PM

Hello,

['m not sure how this voter got my email to reach out, but I looked up in

VISTA and the only one I found was on the removable list. So I'm not sure how she gota
ballot in the first place. Can you help me untangle this one?

Thanks,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

justinlee@utah, gov

---------- Forwarded message ---------

Date: Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 6:12 PM
Subject: Re: My Ballot

To: Justin Lee <Justinlee@utah.gov>

[ voted last Friday, October 30th I dropped it off in the ballot box in kearns at the rec center

On Thui Nov 5, 2020 at 6:09 PM Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov> wrote:

Hi

When and where did you vote and with what method? We'll probably need to reach out to
your County for more information.

Best,

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

lustinlee@utah.gov

On Thu.Nov 5, 2020 at 607 v [

Hi, I was checking to see if my Ballot was counted and it says my ballot was not found.
Do you know why that could be?



